HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

No. PW/NHN/CB/WA/1/FCA-11/2024-25- 26| S Dated: o(,l‘&l- 2

To
/The Conservator of Forest,
Nahan, District Sirmaur (H.P.).
Subject:- Diversion of 7.565 Hectare of forest land in favour of

HPPWD for the Construction of link road from Sainwala
Boghria Jhameria Charuwala Katola Km 0/0 to 11/500
within in the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division.
Sirmaur, HP.

Reference: Your office letter No. FD-NH-F005/3/2021-MISC-NAHAN
Forest Circle-Part(1) dated 24.05.2023.

Sir,

This is with reference to your office letter quoted under
reference on the above subject cited matter. In this regard, your Kind attention is
invited on the points, which is as under:-

The alternative alignment and possibilities to reduce the number of trees was
carried out during the site visit by the undersigned with the officials of forest
department. The emphasize on alternatives route was done during the visit. The
length of alignment of No. 2 is 12.300 kms and its gradient is very steep at few
places. It involves 8.045 ha of forest area and 705 trees, as compared to alignment
No. 1. Hence alignment No. 2 is rejected Hence, the alternative road proposal is not
feasible. Therefore, the existing proposed road is to be finalised for connecting the
unconnected habitations which is unavoidable and shortest which covering lesser

felling of trees as well as forest land.

[t is, therefore, requested you to kindly consider the existing
proposed alignment and process the case for further approval.

Executive Engineer’
& R Division
HPPWD Nahan

P



